

ICKS WEBSITE LINKS

MAJOR NEWS & NEWSPAPERS

<i>Media</i>	<i>Website Addresses</i>
CNN	http://www.cnn.com/
The New York Times	https://www.nytimes.com/
The Washington Post	https://www.washingtonpost.com/
The Wall Street Journal	https://www.wsj.com/
The Economist	https://www.economist.com/
Xinhua News Agency	http://www.xinhuanet.com/english/
China Daily	https://www.chinadailyasia.com/
South China Morning Post	http://www.scmp.com/news
Asahi Shimbun English	http://www.asahi.com/ajw/
Yomiuri Shimbun /The Japanese Times	https://www.japantimes.co.jp/tag/yomiuri-shimbun/
The Moscow Times	https://themoscowtimes.com/
TASS Russian News Agency	http://tass.com/

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES OF THE UNITED STATES

<i>Government Agencies</i>	<i>Website Addresses</i>
U.S. Department of State	https://www.state.gov/
U.S. Department of Defense	https://www.defense.gov/
U.S. Department of Commerce	https://www.commerce.gov/
House Committee on International Relations	https://foreignaffairs.house.gov/
Institute for National Strategic Studies (INSS)	http://inss.ndu.edu/

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA

<i>Government Agencies</i>	<i>Website Addresses</i>
Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade	www.mofat.go.kr/ENG/main/
Ministry of National Defense	http://www.mnd.go.kr/mbshome/mbs/mnd/
Ministry of National Unification	http://www.unikorea.go.kr/eng_unikorea/
Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy	http://english.motie.go.kr/www/main.do
The Bank of Korea	www.bok.or.kr/eng/index.jsp
Korea International Trade Association	www.kita.org/
Korea Development Institute	www.kdi.re.kr/kdi_eng/
Korea Institute for International Economic Policy	www.kiep.go.kr/eng/
Korea Institute for National Unification	https://www.kinu.or.kr/eng/index.jsp
Korea Institute for Defense Analyses	www.kida.re.kr/index.do?lang=en
Institute for Foreign Affairs and National Security	www.ifans.go.kr/eng/main/index.jsp
Korea Culture and Information Service	http://www.kocis.go.kr/eng/main.do
Korean National Statistical Office	www.kostat.go.kr/eng/
ROK Embassy to the United State	http://usa.mofa.go.kr/english/am/usa/main/

WORLD RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS

<i>Institutions – Think Tanks</i>	<i>Website Addresses</i>
Brookings Institution	https://www.brookings.edu/
Center for Strategic and International Studies	https://www.csis.org/
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	https://carnegieendowment.org/
RAND	https://www.rand.org/
Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars	https://www.wilsoncenter.org/
Council on Foreign Relations	https://www.cfr.org/
Cato Institute	https://www.cato.org/
Heritage Foundation	www.heritage.org/
Center for American Progress	https://www.americanprogress.org/
U.S. Institute for Peace	https://www.usip.org/
Hudson Institute	https://www.hudson.org/
Chatham House (UK)	www.chathamhouse.org/
French Institute for International Relations	https://www.ifri.org/en
International Institute for Strategic Studies (IISS)	https://www.iiiss.org/
Japan Institute of International Affairs	https://www2.jiaa.or.jp/en/
German Institute for International & Security Affairs	https://www.swp-berlin.org/en/

KOREAN STUDIES LINKS

<i>Categories</i>	<i>Website Addresses</i>
Frank's Korean Studies Portal	http://koreanstudies.com/
Korean Studies - Art	http://koreanstudies.com/1_art.html
Korean Studies Programs	http://koreanstudies.com/6_academia.html
Academic Associations & Scholarship Organizations	http://koreanstudies.com/2_associations.html
Korean Studies - Books and Libraries	http://koreanstudies.com/3_books.html
Korean Studies - Computing	https://koreanstudies.com/4_computing.html
Korean Studies - Academic Discussion Lists	https://koreanstudies.com/5_discussions.html
Korean Studies - DPRK	https://koreanstudies.com/7_dprk.html
Korean Studies - History	https://koreanstudies.com/18_history.html
Korean Studies - Kids	https://koreanstudies.com/8_kids.html
Korean American Studies	https://koreanstudies.com/9_koream.html
Korean Studies - Koreanists	https://koreanstudies.com/10_koreanists.html
Korean Studies - Literature	https://koreanstudies.com/11_literature.html
Korean Studies - Music	https://koreanstudies.com/12_misc.html
Korean Studies – News & Newspapers	https://koreanstudies.com/13_news.html
Korean Studies – ROK Links	https://koreanstudies.com/15_rok.html
Korean Women's and Gender Studies	https://koreanstudies.com/17_women.html
Korean Studies – Internet Discussion List	http://koreanstudies.com/ks/
Everything Korean – Message Board	http://koreanstudies.com/board.html
Korean Video & TV	http://koreanstudies.com/videos.php
Korean Studies - Job & Scholarships	http://koreanstudies.com/job/

Notes: All websites listed in Links were accessed on December 22, 2017.